



Sacramento  
MAY 19 1970

Putting  
Children

A

CA N

*Thursday, September 3, 2020*



**6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION**

*President Ryan asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. A motion was made to approve by Vice President Pritchett and seconded by Member Murawski. The Board voted unanimously to adopt the agenda.*

**7.0 SPECIAL TION**

*7.1 Opening of Schools Update (Various District Departments)*

[REDACTED]

*Superintendent Aguilar began the presentation and introduced Dr. Olivia Kasirye from Sacramento County Public Health. Questions for Dr. Kasirye were taken from the Board immediately after she spoke. The remainder of the presentation was given by Victoria Flores, Director of Student Support and Health Services, Jennifer Kretschman, Director of Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, Raoul Bozio, Legal Services In-House Counsel, Tara Gallegos, Chief Communications Officer, and Vincent Harris, Chief Continuous Improvement and Accountability Officer. The remainder of the presentation was given by...*

[REDACTED]

President Ryan asked Dr. Kasirye to speak about the long term health implications around children contracting the virus. Dr. Kasirye said there is still a lot we do not know about how the virus affects the body, especially in children. We know more about the effects on adults because we have tested them more. There is a syndrome in which the body turns against itself, although rare in children. Some of the reports that they are hearing is that even for those that seem to get mild disease they might have damage to their lungs and immune system. There is a lot that we still do not know, and this is why we want to go slowly in opening the schools. President Ryan asked about those up to 17 years old contracting the virus. Dr. Kasirye said the number is still increasing and is probably doing so because of spread that is seen in households. Member Garcia thanked her for giving information on waivers to re-open schools and sharing that it is not a simple process. She asked about the capacity of the County in terms of testing and contact tracing. Dr. Kasirye gave an update and asked everyone to limit gatherings to

those in the household for the rest of the year.

Member Pritchett wondered if we are reaching out to families with more than one child in the household to see if they are able to get on the internet at the same time. Mr. Harris

*Board Comments*

*Member Garcia thanked Ms. Ramos for all the clear and helpful information presented.*

[REDACTED]

*presentation. She asked if it is correct that the expenditures are dating back to March of 2020. Ms. Ramos said yes. Member Garcia asked if the 2.6 million for two day teacher professional development is additional and also asked what else may be needed as the year evolves in terms of additional support for teachers. In House Counsel Raoul Bozio clarified that the extra funds are going to pay training that commenced over the prior two days. These days were added days to the certificated work calendar. Member Garcia*

[REDACTED]

*Member Vang thanked Member Murawski for bringing this resolution before the Board. She spoke about how we are all fighting the virus as a community. She also asked if we can send this resolution to other jurisdictions, and she offered her help to*

*President Deane thanked Member Murawski for her support in bringing this resolution*

[publiccomment@scusd.edu](mailto:publiccomment@scusd.edu);

<https://tinyurl.com/ncis>

*forward. She believes we can lead the region conversation using this an anchor.*

## **8.0 PUBLIC COMMENT**

*Public comment may be (1) emailed to*

*(2) submitted in writing, identifying the*

*or (3) using the same URL, submitting a request for oral comment only when the matter is called, instead of written comment.*

*Chief Continuous Improvement and Accountability Officer Vincent Harris and LCAP/SPSA Coordinator Steven Fong presented on the plan along with LCAP Parent Advisory Committee members and District English Learner Advisory Committee members.*

*Public Comment:*

*Angie Sutherland  
Alina Cervantes  
Manuel Buenrostro  
Junior Goris  
Martha Zaragoza Diaz  
Sarah Lillis*

*Board Comments:*

*has put together and the community input it contains. She asked for more*



- SEIU – No report given
- TCS – No report given

10.2 District Advisory Committees

Information

- Community Advisory Committee – No report given
- District English Learner Advisory Committee –

Llory Ayala and Leana Sanchez reported on behalf of DELAC

- Public Comment: Valeria Lopez Lozano, Guadalupe Ramirez, Junior Goris, Alma Lopez, Alisson Franco Jimenez, Marisol Ramirez, Humberto Toledo

Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee – LaShanya Breazell reported on behalf of LCAP/PAC

Public Comment: Arthur Aleman

Student Advisory Council – Julianna Cromeenes and Abby Morioka reported on behalf of SAC

10.3 Superintendent's Report (Jorge A. Aguilar)

Information

Superintendent Aguilar reported that a District letter went out

students or on-line, and therefore started. He also

acknowledged that today is the first day of the 2020-2021 academic

The  
ach o

an  
ere

roblem  
nconve

*backpacks and water bottles from CASRO that she was able to*

*deliver to low-income students. She thanked all District staff for work done throughout the summer to get ready for the first day of school.*

*Vice President Pritchett moved to extend the meeting to 11:30 p.m. Member Murawski seconded and the motion passed unanimously.*

*Student Member Sheikh thanked the SAC for their report tonight and thanked the Board for making a spot on the agenda for SAC. He reported on the first day of school and noted several student issues and concerns with the new environment and processes*

*Board Minutes from 3/12/2000*



*facility changes. She also asked if principals were consulted to determine all changes that would need to be made and what would*

*advisory committees are usually this large. Mr. Browning replied that Peter Burnett Elementary School and Kit Carson International Academy do not have the same needs for gym clothes as Sutter Middle School. In working with the District auditor, budget team, and the front office staff at Sutter Middle School, it was learned that purchasing new athletic jerseys for all teams is approximately \$40,000. The large mural is about \$15,000 to replace. Both of these items are included in the \$150,000. Principals at the three sites were not directly spoken to about the costs, however the budget department and District auditor looked at costs for organizing*

*Leataata Floyd in 2012. Mr. Browning added that there is some margin in the figure to cover binders and such. Member Garcia asked if this includes websites as well. Mr. Browning said this would fall under the District webmaster*

*Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment,  
Change Notices and Notices of Completion (Rose F. Ramos)*

12.1h. Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McAnn)

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District recognizes those with Disabilities as individuals with a

[REDACTED]

meeting process. [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]